



2AM-WTP1826 - Update to Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy

Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 1:38 PM

To: Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca" <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.environmental Supervisors@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Karén,

Yes your understanding is correct. We propose to submit water management strategies for review/discussion and subsequently update the Water Management Plan based on recommendations.

Thanks for the clarification regarding the approval process of the Management Plan.

Regards,



Marie-Pier Marcil | Senior Compliance Technician

marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836 |

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com    

From: Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: 27 août 2019 15:32

To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>;
assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 - Update to Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy

Hi Marie-Pier,

From my understanding Agnico Eagle is suggesting to submit proposed water management strategies for review/discussion and update subsequently the water management plan based on recommendations?

While this approach generally makes sense, and the NWB will look forward to receiving the proposed water management strategies, only the water management plan will be for Board approval. The proposed strategies will be for discussion between NWB/parties and Agnico Eagle and to inform the updates required to the management plan.

Regards,

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 27, 2019, at 1:00 PM, Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hi Karén,

Agnico is currently analyzing alternatives water management strategies for the Whale Tail Project and will shortly provide the details to the NWB . As requested by the acceptation letter, dated July 16, regarding the Non-Contact Water Discharge Management Strategy Update for North-East Pond and Lake A53, Agnico was to provide an updated Water Management Plan on or before August 23, 2019. In order to avoid confusion with several update of the Water Management Plan and to provide a detailed plan that will reflect our current, including NE Pond and Lake A53, and other new proposed water management strategies, Agnico is respectfully proposing to update the Water Management Plan once the new proposed water management strategies will be submitted and approved by the NWB.

Best Regards,

<image001.jpg> **Marie-Pier Marcil** <image002.jpg> Senior Compliance Technician
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com <image002.jpg> Direct 819.759.3555 x
4105836<image002.jpg>
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake,
Nunavut, Canada X0C 0A0
agnicoeagle.com <image003.jpg> <image004.jpg> <image005.jpg>
<image006.jpg>

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: 16 août 2019 13:35

To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>;

Distro Meadow Bank <distro-2am-mea@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 - Update to Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Hi Marie-Pier,

Please find attached the NWB response to Agnico Eagle's request from August 15, 2019.

Regards,



Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- ᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ

Director Technical Services - Directeur des services technique ᑲᑲᑲᑦ
ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ Hivuliqti Piluqnaqtulitunut

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ- NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN
KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ
ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119
Uqhuqtuiq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif de(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 8:29 AM Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hi Karén,

As discussed during our meeting on August 13, 2019, please find attached a letter outlining the update to the Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy. We will provide next week the updated Water Management Plan to reflect the proposed changes to the management of non-contact water from the North-East pond and Lake A53 watershed.

Agnico would appreciate a quick reply and remain available if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

<image001.jpg>

Marie-Pier Marcil <image002.jpg> Senior Compliance Technician
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com <image002.jpg> Direct 819.759.3555 x
4105836 <image002.jpg>
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake,

Nunavut, Canada X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com <image003.jpg> <image004.jpg> <image005.jpg>
<image006.jpg>